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re: Certificate of Authorisation Applications in respect of the 28 North Cork

agglomerations.

Dear Mr. Cronin,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 05/11/2010 of your correspondence in relation to a
request for a refund of fees in respect of the Certificate of Authorisation applications

listed below.

Reg. Number Agglomeration
A0319-01 Cecilstown
A0320-01 Kilcorney
A0321-01 Milford
A0322-01 Newtownshandrum
A0323-01 Liscarroll
A0324-01 Castlemaginer
A0325-01 Glantane
A0326-01 Ballydesmond
A0327-01 Lombardstown
A0328-01 Rathcoole
A0329-01 Dromina
A0330-01 Ballyhea
A0331-01 Shanballymore
A0332-01 Dernagree
A0333-01 Bridesbridge
A0334-01 Lyre

A0335-01 Rockchapel
A0336-01 Freemount
A0337-01 Meelin
A0338-01 Tullylease
A0339-01 Bartlemy
A0340-01 Kilbrin
A0341-01 Ballindangan
A0342-01 Cullen
A0343-01 Ballynoe
A0344-01 Knocknagree
A0345-01 Nad

A0346-01 Kiskeam




I am to advise that any request for a refund of fees will not be considered by the
Agency until such time as a Final Decision has issued on the application.

The Agency will be in contact with you in due course in relation to this matter.

Yours sincerely,

/'MZ %/4,

Maire Buckley
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




